Reisinger, Caitlin

From: Joshua Matekovic <jmatekovic@waukeshacounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2025 12:27 PM

To: Reisinger, Caitlin

Cc: Kurt Stanich; Maddie McLennand

Subject: Re: Waukesha County Airport Approval Needed

You don't often get email from jmatekovic@waukeshacounty.gov. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Caitlin,

| apologize for the delay in responding back. Thank you very much for that information. It looks like there
won't be any issues with the work you are planning on conducting. The main thing we ask is if you would
let us know the dates and times that the work will be conducted. | would also recommend that the boom
have an orange and white checkered flag placed on the tallest part just to ensure the visibility of it.
Please feel free to reach out should you have any further questions or issues, thank you.

From: Reisinger, Caitlin <Caitlin.Reisinger@raSmith.com>

Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 14:22

To: Joshua Matekovic <jmatekovic@waukeshacounty.gov>

Cc: Kurt Stanich <KStanich@waukeshacounty.gov>; Maddie McLennand <mmclennand@waukeshacounty.gov>
Subject: RE: Waukesha County Airport Approval Needed

You don't often get email from caitlin.reisinger@rasmith.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from an unverified external source. Verify the legitimacy of the email before clicking links or opening
attachments. If you believe this email is malicious in nature, please report it by using the Phish Alert button in Outlook.

Hello Joshua,

No continuous cranes. Actually, no crane for construction. We will set the addition joist with a forklift
and boom. Staying under 50’. If more information is needed let me know.

Thanks,

Civil Engineer
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16745 West Bluemound Road, Brookfield, WI 53005-5938
direct: 262-317-3250

From: Joshua Matekovic <jmatekovic@waukeshacounty.gov>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 12:43 PM
To: Reisinger, Caitlin <Caitlin.Reisinger@raSmith.com>
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won't be any issues with the work you are planning on conducting


Cc: Kurt Stanich <KStanich@waukeshacounty.gov>; Maddie McLennand <mmclennand@waukeshacounty.gov>
Subject: Re: Waukesha County Airport Approval Needed

You don't often get email from jmatekovic@waukeshacounty.gov. Learn why this is important

Good Afternoon Caitlin,

Thank you for reaching out to us in regard to this project. After reviewing the attached plans, | did have a
couple follow up questions.

1. What will be the total height of the cranes that will be used for the building project?
2. Will any cranes that are used be left up continuously until the project is completed?
3. What markings will be used on the cranes during use (i.e. Lights, Flags)

Thank you in advance for the additional information. Should you have any questions please feel free to
reach out.

From: Reisinger, Caitlin <Caitlin.Reisinger@raSmith.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2025 11:19

To: Airport <EDG Airport@waukeshacounty.gov>
Subject: Waukesha County Airport Approval Needed

Some people who received this message don't often get email from caitlin.reisinger@rasmith.com. Learn why
this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from an unverified external source. Verify the legitimacy of the email before clicking links or opening
attachments. If you believe this email is malicious in nature, please report it by using the Phish Alert button in Outlook.

To Whom this May Concern,

Looking for confirmation of approval from the Waukesha County Airport for a building addition located at 2141 E
Moreland Blvd, Waukesha, WI 53186. This location is the Russ Darrow Kia Waukesha Car dealership. The project is
proposing 1,802 SF building addition. See page C300 and C301 for site plan. building height is 25’ and is located about
2.30 miles away from the run way.

If you need more information let me know.

Thank you,

Civil Engineer
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16745 West Bluemound Road, Brookfield, WI 53005-5938

direct: 262-317-3250
Caitlin.Reisinger@raSmith.com
LinkedIn

raSmith.com



Confidentiality: This e-mail is intended for the specific delivery to and use by the person(s) to whom it is addressed. If you have
received this e-mail in error, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution and use of this e-mail or any attachment is
prohibited. Please reply to the sender immediately if you have received the e-mail in error, and delete the original and any copy from
your computer. Thank you.

Notice: Waukesha County is subject to Wisconsin’s Public records law.



